DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Greg Tatum

C: Diane Cappiello
Julia Vicidomini

From: Kim Conti \49/

Re: Board Agenda

Date: May 29, 2019

Approve Jacinte Ramirez, 21 Waverly Street Jersey City, NJ 07306 for
Bilingual Educational Evaluations at the rate of $400.00 per evaluation, for
the 2019-2020 School Year, not to exceed $1,200.00.
(11-000-219-320-01-19)



51712018 " Township of Unlon Sehools Maii - Re: Bi Lingual Evaluation

Kathieen Gilmartin <kglimartin@iwpunionschools.org>

Re: Bi Lingual Evaluation
1 message

Jacinto Ramirez <jacinramir@aol.com> Fri, May 17, 2019 at 1:43 PM
To: kgitmartin@twpunionschools.org '

Hello Ms. Gilmartin,

As per your request, | will inform you that my regutar fee for Bilingual LDT-C evaluation is $400.00;
which includes: a review of school records, teacher eonference, and classroom observation.

Attach you will find; a criminal history review and LDT-C certification. | fried to retrieve the 1099 form
but was not able to do it. | will e-mail to you by Monday.

Thanks a ot

-—--QOriginal Message---— .

From: Kathleen Gilmartin <kglimartin@twpunionschools,org>
To: jacinramir <jacinramir@acl.com>

Sent: Fri, May 17, 20615 1:00 pm

Subject: BirLingual Evaiuation

Can you please send me your fees for Spanish Educational Evaluations, also Dept. of Education fingerprinis and a
signed W-8,

Thank You

Kathlean Gilmartin

Department of Speclal Service

Hamilton Schoot

1231 Burnet Ave

Union, NJ' 07083

908-851-6479

908-851-6881
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AGREEMENT BETWEEN
TOWNSHIP OF UNION BOARD OF EDUCATION
AND
[INSERT COMPANY NAME]
| Joesmito Ham IPE2
This Addendum to the Contrac’ u.wi--. . .. *is entored into

between the Township of Union Board of Bducation (“Board”) and. WA /v7e [ R
NAME] on this 222  day of 777«’%9 , 2018,

In consideration of the mutnal promises, covepants, and agreements contained in the

Contract ™ jﬂ@ //DLI[ 2. % ;‘/“l/l { Pe 2:'], patties agree as follows:

In accordance with the New Jersey “Pass the Trash” law, N.LS.A, 18A:6-7.6 to 7.13
(hereinafter “Law™), which hecame effective June I, 2018, " hereby acknowledges
its obligations under the Law and certifieg that it is in compliance with the Law and all
obligations required therein. The T kumiree—tess to contime fo comply with all
requirements of the Law during the term of the Contract,

Furthermore, the [J, P@i}’i( ¥ éhall indemnify, defend, and hold, the Board and its
respective officers, emplayees, servants, agents, assigns and affiliates (“Indemnified Parties”),
harmless from and against, any and all suits, actions, Hahilities, losses, claims, damages, and
expenses including, without limitation, costs of fuvestigation and defense (including costs of
private investigation and surveillance), costs for medical treatment, expert witness fees, logal
fees (e.g., fees of attorneys, paralegals and other legal professionals for the defense of the
underlying suits, etc.), expenses and diminution of value, whether or not involving & third party
claim, arising out of of in any manner conmected with the Company’s compliznce with, or lack
theteof, its obligations under the Law, N.J.S.A, 18A:6-7.6 to 7.13, to be provided for the
Indemnified Parties, including, but not limited to, services performed under this Agreement and
Addendurn, or any such other work performed for the Indemnified Parties, in any way related to
the acts or omissions of the Company, its agenis, servants, employces, Subconfractors,
subconsultants, anyons directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts or
omissions they may be legally liable (“Covered Parties”) to the extent that such suits, actions,
Habilities, losses, claims, damages and expenses are caused by the Covered Parties. Ifin a given
case & court yoles that the Company is not negligent and/or did not breach its statrtory duty, then
the Company no Jonger has an obligation to defend and indemnify the Board in such case.

hitps://mail.google.com/mailiu/Oftinbox2profector=1&messagePartid=0.1
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IN WITNESS THEREOF, the partles hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year
first above written,

By:

[Qﬂ_g_g; /3/ /gmz‘r%

v
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